
 

                                     
 

 
Memo  
To: Mayor and Hayden City Council 

From: Suzanne Cano, Recreation and Community Events Director 

Date: June 3, 2025 

Agenda Item:  Approval of 2025 Hayden Days Entertainment Agreement with Alison Williams 

Agenda Item Location 
Consent Calendar 
 
Recommended Action or Motion 
Staff recommends approval of the  2025 Hayden Days Entertainment Agreement with Alison Williams. 
 
Functional Impact of Authorizing 
Approving the agreement allows for entertainment on the Friday afternoon of Hayden Days and is the 
opening act before the Kelly Hughes Band performs. Alison Williams has been performing at Hayden 
Days since 2023 and has gotten more popular each year.  
 
Functional Impact of Not Authorizing 
By not approving the agreement, there would be no entertainment for the hours preceding the Kelly 
Hughes Band on Friday night, and we would have disappointed citizens and vendors. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
Per the agreement, the City of Hayden will pay Alison Williams $850.00 for her band’s performance. 
The City also obtains sponsorships to help offset the cost of entertainment during Hayden Days. 
 
Budget Funding Source/Transfer Request 
Sponsorship monies are receipted into GL Account 110-750-41201 cc 1153, and the contract is paid 
from GL Account 110-721-58001 cc1153. Both accounts are named Community Special Events-Hayden 
Days.  
 
Attachment 
2025 Hayden Days Entertainment Agreement with Alison Williams 








